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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 1:59 PM
To: 'glenn@cashflowcompanies.com’
Subject: RE: Address Change

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

From: glenn@cashflowcompanies.com [mailto:glenn@cashflowcompanies.com]
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 1:57 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change

Please change ALL addresses for the LLC below. (Principal, Mailing, MGRM1 and
MGRM2). (not Registered Agent). New address is;

700 W.Hillsboro Blvd.
suite 207 bldg. 3
Deerfield Beach, Fl 33441-1610

Thanx for your time and help.
Positively,

Glenn Farinacci

Florida Limited Liability Company
LACHS CAPITAL, LLC

Filing Information

Document Number L09000078471~"
FEI/EIN Number 270751759

Date Filed 08/13/2009

State FL

Status ACTIVE
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Effective Date 02/19/2009

Last Event LC AMENDMENT
Event Date Filed 12/08/2009

Event Effective Date NONE

Principal Address |

951 BROKEN SOUND PKWY
SUITE 200
BOCA RATON FL 33487 US

* Changed 05/19/2010
Mailing Address

951 BROKEN SOUND PKWY
SUITE 200
BOCA RATON FL. 33487 US
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